

Kristian Reckzeh

Born: May, 6th 1979, Rostock, Germany.

Education:

March 2006- Graduate student, Molecular Medicine and Gene Therapy, Lund University Hospital, Lund Strategic Center for Stem Cell Biology and Gene Therapy, Lund, Sweden.

2005-2006 20p Stem Cell Biology course, Lund Stem Cell Center, Lund University.

1998-2004 Master's Degree in Medical Biotechnology, Technical University of Berlin, Germany.

1995-1997 High school, Physics, Mathematics and Chemistry, Christophorus Gymnasium Rostock, Germany.

Career Highlights:

2003-2004 Master thesis at the Neuroscience Research Center (NWFZ), Medical Faculty, Charité Berlin, Germany. "Copper-induced toxicity in human cells – hepatocytes and fibroblasts as a model for Wilson's Disease."

2001-2003 Student at Berlin Heart AG, Department of Clinical Affairs, Berlin, Germany. Statistical analysis and evaluation of pre- and clinical trial of the 'Berlin Heart Incor LVAD system'.

Bibliography:

Merker, K., D. Hapke, **Reckzeh, K.**, et al. (2004). "Copper related toxic effects on cellular protein metabolism." *Gastroenterology* 126(4): A712-A712.

Merker, K., D. Hapke, **Reckzeh, K.**, et al. (2005). "Copper related toxic effects on cellular protein metabolism in human astrocytes." *Biofactors* 24(1-4): 255-261.

Language:

German Mother tongue;
English Spoken and written fluency;
Danish Spoken and written fluency;
Swedish Basic knowledge.